INDUSTRIAL GAMMA INSPECTION

BOB SMITH — PHONE (88, 4748252 —~ PO BOX 4041
1300 W. 7TH ST. — KANSAS CITY, MO. 64101
License No. 24-19850-01

November 8, 1982

Mr., D. G, Wiedeman, Chief

Materials Radiation Protection, Section 1
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

Reference: D, G, Wiedeman letter dated Oct. 13, 1982
Appendix, Notice of Violation

Dear Sir:

l. Violation of 10 CFR 34.28(b):

(1) Quarterly inspection and maintenance report forms
have been procured ard will be maintained in a
newly created file.

(2) Check list will alert licensee at time each report
is due.

(3) Full compliance achieved October &4, 1982,

2. Violation of 10 CFR 34.24:

(1) Calibrated survey meter intended to cover the
period in question, June 7 to July 21, 1982
arrived in inoperable condition from Gamma Industries,
and the time required for return, repair, and
shipment to the job site carried over past the
expiration date of the instrument on hand. The meter
used in the interval was fully operable.

(2) Survey meters will be calibrated and returned within
the time limit or no work will be performed.

(3) Full compliance achieved August 2, 1982.

3, Violation of 10 CFR 20,401(b):

(1) File created to maintain records. Receiving and
shipping documents for 10 CFR 71 will be used to
record monitoring results,

(2) Check list will ensure monitoring and recording of
results.

(3) Full compliance achiever October 13, 1982,

S‘ erely, M

QEEZrt E. Smith, RSO
Industrial Gamme Inspection
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